SABERLAX PARENT GROUP MEETING 2-13-19

Attendance: Kris Marion, Chris Edwards, Mike Burroughs, Angela Beadle, Coach Juliana Shearer, Peter Marz, Jenny Hartzheim, Rachel Boario, Scott Baumgardt, Coach Dave Diehl, Tammy Scholl.

Introductions.

Reviewed January 2019 SaberLAX Minutes. M. Burroughs motion to approve the Minutes. D. Diehl second the motion. All approved Minutes of January 2019. Monthly Minutes are posted on SaberLAX website (saberslax.weebly.com)

Coaches Notes:

Tryouts for both boys and girls will be March 4, 5, and 6. Athletes cannot tryout without FHS paperwork completed and turned in and current US Lacrosse membership registration.

Mandatory player/parent meeting Thursday, March 7. Boys will be 7:30 pm in FHS library and girls will be 6:30 pm in A110.

Boys: Playday for JV and Varsity at Carroll University on Sunday, March 3. Coach Diehl will communicate details with the players via Statwack. Helmets and Pinnies will need to be distributed to boys prior to this date.

Finalizing details (bus, hotel, etc) for the Boys overnight trip to Hudson in May.

Will need parent volunteers to assist with some beginning of the season tasks such as check in registrations at tryouts, uniform distributions. Will discuss other volunteer needs for the season at the March 7 player/parent meetings.

Stars and Stripes Honor Flight Update:

Various activities planned in association with SSHF. Boys and Girls programs involved.

Game day Saturday, May 4. Youth lacrosse games in the morning. FHS boys games at 1:30 and 3:30 pm. Girls game TBD in evening. Veterans will be invited to attend (free admission) throughout the day and will be honored at the games.

SSHF Movie showing Sunday, May 5 at Saber Center. Community invited to attend, donations collected for SSHF.

Traveling art show will be set up in Saber Center lobby April 20- May 11. Open to community. Will need volunteers to help set up and take down. Possible Tshirt sales.

Lace Up 4 Lax

Girls April 11 vs USM. Collection of new shoes to be donated to shelter. Matching donation of Boombas socks. Very successful event last season! R. Boario coordinating.

FUNDRAISING:

Bowling Fundraiser at Root River Sunday, March 17 11:00 - 4:00 \$10/bowler, 2 shifts (11:30-1:30 and 1:45-3:45) Players will need to recruit bowlers. We will also need families to provide donations for silent auction or raffle baskets. Also asking EVERY PLAYER TO DONATE A GIFT CARD at the March 7 mandatory meeting. THis is our biggest fundraiser and we need all families to participate with donations, bowling, attending the event, etc.

Other fundraising activities discussed included Tervis Tumbler sales; Restaurants/Point After - Wed April 10 (11 am - 8 pm); and potential fundraising opportunities associated with the 7th/8th grade State Tournament to be held at FHS in June. Boys Basketball games Friday, Feb 15 concessions -- still need one or two more volunteers.

Volunteer Needs:

In addition to current volunteer openings, we will also need a backup game announcer for boys and girls games in the event the the scheduled announcer cannot attend a game. Volunteer sign ups will be available at March 7 player/parent meetings.

Reminder that Spiritwear store is open! www.gymtreasures.com

Budget Update:

M. Burroughs reviewed financials. Any questions, see Mike.

Other:

Discussed parameters of SaberLAX contributions to outside entities.

Discussed that players who are choosing to participate in the concussion study through Medical College of Wisconsin do not also have to complete the concussion testing at FHS. If a player is choosing to participate in the Medical College of Wisconsin study, the consent forms must be turned in to the Athletic Trainers at FHS as soon as possible.

Tryout times on March 4,5, and 6 for boys and girls will be communicated to players once confirmed.

Next SaberLAX meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 6:30. Minutes submitted by Tammy Scholl, February 17, 2019. Will be posted on SaberLAX website: saberslax.weebly.com